



**GABE GANGA, AIC, RPA**

VP, Business Development

[SUBMIT ASSIGNMENT](#) [g.ganga@rmcteam.com](mailto:g.ganga@rmcteam.com)  
[newloss@rmcteam.com](mailto:newloss@rmcteam.com) M (816) 516-7424  
O (913) 601-4546 Olathe, KS**EXPERIENCE**

Gabe Ganga has over 25 years of Insurance experience and continues to excel as an outstanding claims professional. Throughout his career, he has earned a well-respected track record with providing outstanding service on large commercial property losses.

Nationally, Gabe has worked multi-million dollar wind/water/fire/builders risk and liability losses; including but not limited to educational, health, industrial, municipalities and multi-family losses with exposure(s) up to 100 million dollars.

As Vice President, Business Development, Gabe leads sales and marketing initiatives and collaborates with the business development team on growth strategies to maintain and strengthen RMC Group's existing and new business partnerships.

**FEATURED PROJECTS**

- Multiple financial and religious organizations, 2018 Hurricane Michael
- Multiple medical, religious, communications and recreational facilities, 2018 Hurricane Florence
- Food processing plant, 2015 Fire Event
- Major hospital and multi-family housing, 2011 Tornado Airport, 2011 Tornado
- Major hospital, 2009 Flood Event
- Food processing plant, 2009 Fire Event
- University, 2009 Flood Event
- Industrial plating facility, 2008 Fire Event
- Retail offices and cell towers, 2005 Hurricane Katrina
- Naval base, 2003 Hurricane Irene
- Multiple commercial storages, 2001 Tropical Storm Allison

**RELEVANT EXPERIENCE**

- RMC Group, Vice President, Business Development 2019 to Present
- RMC Group, National Accounts Manager 2015 to 2018
- NHI General Adjusters, EGA/Manager 2002 to 2015
- Crawford & Company, Houston, TX 1999 to 2002
- Farmers Insurance, NCC & Agency 1998 to 1999

**REGISTRATIONS**

- Associate in Claims – AIC

**EDUCATION**

- Missouri Valley College  
Criminal Justice
- Avila College  
Bachelor of Arts - Political Science